Cargill

24 September 2013

Mr David Salisbury

Deputy General Manager

Fuel, Transport and Prices Oversight
ACCC

GPO Box 520

MELBOURNE VIC 3001

Email: transport@accc.gov.au

Dear Mr David Salisbury

Viterra Operations Limited —
Application to extend and vary the 2011 Port Termimal Services Access Undertaking

Cargill Australia has no issues or concerns regagrtfiterra Operations Limited —
Application to extend and vary the 2011 Port TeahBervices Access Undertaking.

Cargill Australia is available to discuss the operal issues regarding the above
undertaking if the ACCC needs any clarification.

Please direct any questions to me on 03 9268 78p&ter _mcbride@cargill.com

Yours sincerely

Peter McBride
Director Corporate Affairs
Cargqill Australia Limited
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